
State of Florida 

DATE: November 6,2002 
TO: AZI Parties of Record 
FROM: Linda H. Dodson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
la: Docket No. 000121A Six Month Review of BellSouth Performance Assessment Plan 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. has asked for an extension of time in which to file 
additional comments on the List of Disputed Items in this proceeding. Staff concurs that the 
additional time will be helpful to adequately address the issues. Therefore, the date for filing 
Additional Comments to the List of Disputed Items, which was November 8,2002 is extended 
to November 19,2002. 

If you have further questions or comments, please call Carl Vinson at (850) 413-6812 or 
Linda H. Dodson at (850) 413-6216. 

LHD 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 


